Monday, September 9, 2024 at 15:25:32 Australian Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: HoG - email to Department

Date: Friday 23 August 2024 at 4:58:31 PM Australian Eastern Standard Time
From: Steve Barry

To: Nicole Brewer, Tatsiana Bandaruk

CC: Geoff Kwok

Attachments: Attachment A — Request for further information and clarification.pdf, Attachment B - Draft
proposed changes related to recommended conditions of consent as at 23 August 2024.pdf,
image001.png

Dear Nicole,

The Commission has reviewed the Department’s comments on the Commission’s proposed
changes to the draft conditions and has generally accepted the Department’s advice.

The Commission:
requests further information, or clarification, on the Department’s comments on the
Commission’s proposed changes to the draft conditions as outlined in Attachment A;

and
notes that changes to the draft conditions which deviate from the Department’s advice

are being considered, as described in Attachment B.

Could you please provide the Department’s response to the requests outlined in Attachment
A by 5pm on Wednesday, 28 August 2024. This email and your response will be made publicly
available on the Commission’s website immediately following the publication of the
Commission’s determination of this Application.

Best Regards,

Stephen Barry | Planning Director
Office of the Independent Planning Commission
SU|te 15.02 Level 15 135 King Street Sydney NSW 2001

New South Wales Government
Independent Planning Commission

10f1





